

136 North Monroe Street Waterloo, WI 53594 Phone: (920) 478-3025 Fax: (920) 478-2021 www.waterloowi.us

PUBLIC NOTICE OF A COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will be held to consider the following:

COMMITTEE: FINANCE, INSURANCE & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

DATE: October 22, 2020

TIME: 6:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Municipal Building Council Chamber, 136 N. Monroe Street via remote conference or in-person for participants and public

Remote Access Information

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81874132320?pwd=cmUrNHlxYzdjWGloRlgwV0VYWFFuQT09

Meeting ID: 818 7413 2320

Passcode: 675476

Dial by your location

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Meeting ID: 818 7413 2320

Passcode: 675476

- 1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
- 2. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUSLY UNAPPROVED MEETING MINUTES
- 3. PUBLIC COMMENT
- 4. 2021-2022 BUDGET DELIBERATIONS LINK TO: 2021-2022 Budget Deliberation Documents
- 5. NEW BUSINESS
 - a. Police Department Body Cameras
 - b. Police Department Copier
 - c. Parks Department Firemen's Park Pavilion Basement Repairs
- 6. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
 - a. Review Of Calendar Year Insurance Renewal Policies
 - b. Follow-up Personnel Review -- Clerk/Treasurer

7. ADJOURNMENT

Mo Hansen Clerk/Treasurer

***See Council Packet

***** Digital Version As Stand Alone Document On Webpage

Committee Members: Thomas, Rhynes and Kuhl

Posted, Emailed & Distributed: 10/19/2020

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the clerk's office at the above location.



Agreement

Prepared for:City of Waterloo c/o Chad Yerges (DPW Director) 500 Park Ave. Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594 (920)988-9686 / dpw@waterloowi.us

Prepared by:



Bob Reber C:(920)-948-8863 O:(920) 450-2757 bob@basementrepairspecialists.com www.basementrepairspecialists.com



Basement Repair Specialists - Wisconsin 1400 S Van Dyke Appleton, Wisconsin 54914 Phone: 855-554-RAIN (7246)

Date	Agreement
10/07/2020	81859

Project Consultant

Bob Reber

Phone: C:(920)-948-8863 O:(920) 450-2757 Email: bob@basementrepairspecialists.com

Agreement

City of Waterloo c/o Chad Yerges (DPW Director) 500 Park Ave. Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594

Included

Product	Description	Quantity	Unit
Area 4 Permit Fee	This quote includes the cost to research permit requirements and file for a permit, if needed, including the cost of the permit.	1.00	ea
Area 4 Crack Repair Additional Crack / Crack Injection With Other Work 1st Crack	Prepare crack for injection and clean. Apply injection epoxy over the surface of the crack and install injection ports. Inject hydrophobic or hydrophilic grout, or a combination of these injectable foam grouts, in order to fill crack and gaps in wall and mitigate water entry through the crack. If a crack is actively leaking at the time of the repair, additional time, material and steps are taken to repair the leak; this will result in an additional charge of \$ 250.00.	1.00	ea

Product	Description	Quantity	Unit
Area 4 Crack Repair Additional Crack / Crack Injection With Other Work Additional Crack / Crack Injection With Other Work	Prepare crack for injection and clean. Apply injection epoxy over the surface of the crack and install injection ports. Inject hydrophobic or hydrophilic grout, or a combination of these injectable foam grouts, in order to fill crack and gaps in wall and mitigate water entry through the crack. If a crack is actively leaking at the time of the repair, additional time, material and steps are taken to repair the leak; this will result in an additional charge of \$ 250.00.	2.00	ea
Area 4 Crack Repair Additional Crack / Crack Injection With Other Work Pipe Penetration Injection	Prepare crack for injection and clean. Apply injection epoxy over the surface of the crack and install injection ports, if needed. Inject hydrophobic or hydrophilic grout, or a combination of these foam grouts, in order to fill crack and gaps in wall and mitigate water entry through the crack. If a crack is actively leaking at the time of the repair, additional time, material and steps are taken to repair the leak; this will result in an additional charge of \$ 250.00. NOTE: crack injections will not repair leaking conduits, only gaps around the conduit.	1.00	ea
Estimated Start Date:	Total	\$4,972.39	
On or about 12/15/2020	Deposit (50%)	\$2,486.20	
Estimated End Date:	Due on Date of Installation (50%)	\$2,486.19	

On or about 01/30/2021

Product Images - IncludedBelow is a listing of photos for the products selected.

Area 4 **Crack Repair Additional Crack / Crack Injection With Other** Work 1st Crack



Area 4 **Crack Repair Additional Crack / Crack Injection With Other** Work **Additional Crack / Crack Injection With Other** Work



Area 4 **Crack Repair Additional Crack / Crack Injection With Other** Work **Pipe Penetration Injection**



Seller's Analysis Basement Repair Specialists 1400 S Van Dyke Rd Appleton, WI. 54914

Customer Name		City of W	aterloo	c/o Cha	d Yerges	County	Jefferson			
Customer Address		500 Park A	ve			City		Waterloo		
			Ge	neral De	escription	of Prope	erty			
Approximate	age of h	ome _	105+							
Currently a Sum	p Pump?	no								
Wall Type	Poured	Х	Block	Х	Stone		Brick		Other	
Thickness	8"		10"	х	12"		Other		_	
Floor Type	Poured	Х	Dirt		Other					
Basement Typ	oe	Full		Partial		Crawl		Other		
Type of Home/S	Structure	Single		Multi		Stories	2	Commercial	Х	
		Garage_								
				Wate	r Issues					
Source of Le	ak	Window		Cold Joint		Wall Cracks	х	Floor Cracks		
		h Humidity		•	und Water	-		ump Failure		
١	_	ck) leaking		•	Other		•	'		
				· ·	ral lacua					
	N 4				ral Issue					
	iviea	asured V	vaii inw	ard De	Tiection	or Setti	ement	(inches)		
Deflection I	North		South		East		West			
Settlement I	North		South		East		West			
		Pr	obable	Issues	Causin	g Proble	m			
Drain Tile		Sub Floor P		100000		c Pressure	х	Springs		
Grading		Water in Bl			Down Spo			Back Fill		
Settlement		Soil Conditi		X	Surface W			Sump pump		
Other					-	•		= ''''		
					•					
Product to be	installe	d (detail des	cription in	Proposal))					
Outside Drain	tile with	excavation _		Inside dra	ain tile		Sump Pun	пр		
Wall Covering	5			Encapsula	ation		Foam Insu	lation		
Dehumidifier				Egress W	indow		Crack Rep	air	Х	
Wall Braces				Carbon F	iber		Excavation	1		
Other										
A Seller's Ana	•	_	•	the prope	erty and the	e issues that	t we are th	ere to repai	r. A detailed	process
of the repairs	is includ	led in the pr	oposal.							

General

Х	Move all item 10 feet from work area.						
Х	Cover personal possessions						
Х	Allow access to driveway						
	Haul away debris and spoils	Х					
	Get permits as required	Х					
	Call diggers hotline	Х					

Interior Work

Х	Remove finished wall and expose cracks
Х	Remove heat duct for work to be performed

Structural

Egress

Exterior

Other

Failure of the homeowner to properly prepare the work may result in additional charges of \$ 150.00 per hour at the time the work is performed.

Customer is to provide Utilities on site when work is performed - Water and Electric - or additional charges may apply

<u>Limited Warranty - Limited Guarantee for all Water Control, Crack Repair (injections) and Foundation Repair</u> (with Excavation) and Piering

Basement Repair Specialists, LLC warrants all labor and materials supplied by Basement Repair Specialists, LLC to be free from defects for a period of up to twenty (20) years after installation. In addition, if work or services to be performed were designed or intended to effectively prevent or control a basement water problem identified in the contract, Basement Repair Specialists, LLC fully guarantees that the work or services to be performed will effectively prevent or control the basement water problem they were designed or intended to prevent or control for a period of up to twenty (20) years after installation. Notwithstanding the foregoing, equipment, machinery, or other items or materials not manufactured by Basement Repair Specialists, LLC that are installed by Basement Repair Specialists, LLC under the contract are not warranted by Basement Repair Specialists, LLC in any fashion, but Basement Repair Specialists, LLC will use good faith to assist the customer with claims under any manufacturer warranties (if any exist and apply). Notwithstanding the foregoing, a three (3) year workmanship warranty applies to materials noted in the foregoing contract with an asterisk (*). Basement Repair Specialists, LLC will use good faith to assist the customer with claims under any manufacturer warranties (if any exist and apply). Any remedial work or services to be performed under this guarantee shall begin within 45 days and be completed within 6 months after notice by the customer to Basement Repair Specialists, LLC of any failure of the waterproofing services under the contract. Notice of any claim by the customer under the guarantee shall be deemed actual notice if mailed by certified mail to Basement Repair Specialists, LLC's address as set forth in this contract. Any breach in the terms or conditions by Basement Repair Specialists, LLC shall entitle the customer to a full refund of money paid under the contract, less the value of benefits actually derived from the performed services. The customer named on this contract may transfer this warranty in its entirety provided that the new owner notifies Basement Repair Specialists, LLC in writing within thirty (30) days from the date of the property being transferred. EXCEPT FOR THE FOREGOING, BASEMENT REPAIR SPECIALISTS, LLC HEREBY DISCLAIMS AND EXCLUDES ANY AND ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AGAINST DEFECTS IN DESIGN, MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP, AND THE WARRANTY AGAINST REDHIBITORY DEFECTS.

<u>Limited Warranty - Limited Guarantee for Crawlspace Encapsulation, Foundation Repair (without excavation),</u> <u>Column Support, Egress Windows, Glass Block Windows, Carbon Fiber (without excavation) and all other</u> <u>projects (unless specifically specified)</u>

Basement Repair Specialists, LLC warrants all labor and materials supplied by Basement Repair Specialists, LLC to be free from defects for a period of up to three (3) years after installation. In addition, if work or services to be performed were designed or intended to effectively prevent or control a basement water problem identified in the contract, Basement Repair Specialists, LLC fully guarantees that the work or services to be performed will effectively prevent or control the basement water problem they were designed or intended to prevent or control for a period of up to twenty (20) years after installation. Notwithstanding the foregoing, equipment, machinery, or other items or materials not manufactured by Basement Repair Specialists, LLC that are installed by Basement Repair Specialists, LLC under the contract are not warranted by Basement Repair Specialists, LLC in any fashion, but Basement Repair Specialists, LLC will use good faith to assist the customer with claims under any manufacturer warranties (if any exist and apply). Notwithstanding the foregoing, a three (3) year workmanship warranty applies to materials noted in the foregoing contract with an asterisk (*). Basement Repair Specialists, LLC will use good faith to assist the customer with claims under any manufacturer warranties (if any exist and apply). Any remedial work or services to be performed under this guarantee shall begin within 45 days and be completed within 6 months after notice by the customer to Basement Repair Specialists, LLC of any failure of the waterproofing services under the contract. Notice of any claim by the customer under the guarantee shall be deemed actual notice if mailed by certified mail to Basement Repair Specialists, LLC's address as set forth in this contract. Any breach in the terms or conditions by Basement Repair Specialists, LLC shall entitle the customer to a full refund of money paid under the contract, less the value of benefits actually derived from the performed services. The customer named on this contract may transfer this warranty in its entirety provided that the new owner notifies Basement Repair Specialists, LLC in writing within thirty (30) days from the date of the property being transferred. EXCEPT FOR THE FOREGOING, BASEMENT REPAIR SPECIALISTS, LLC HEREBY DISCLAIMS AND EXCLUDES ANY AND ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AGAINST DEFECTS IN DESIGN, MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP, AND THE WARRANTY AGAINST REDHIBITORY DEFECTS.

To keep all warranties in effect, owner must maintain downspouts, gutters, extensions of the downspouts of at least eight (8) feet, and maintain a positive slope away from the home after completion of job. Neither the materials nor workmanship are

designed to contain, control or prevent mold, and are not provided as a remedy for mold or mildew, and any and all warranties against past, present nor future mold are expressly disclaimed.

Owner understands that dust/dirt will be generated from the work to be performed and Basement Repair Specialists, LLC is not responsible for any dust/dirt. It is the Owner's responsibility to remove or cover items of personal property and provide dust barriers in doorways if desired. Basement Repair Specialists, LLC will have the public utilities locate their natural gas, telephone, and electric lines, however, the homeowner shall be responsible for locating and disclosing any underground or under concrete lines, including but not limited to, water, sewer, electrical, cable, gas/fuel lines, or any other underground or under concrete apparatus, and shall not hold Basement Repair Specialists, LLC responsible for any damage to these types of lines or utilities.

Basement Repair Specialists, LLC assumes normal foundation construction and concrete thickness and that construction conforms to standard municipal codes. If existing construction and/or concrete are not of normal construction or do not meet standard building codes, or if previous repairs are encountered, an additional charge will be required to prepare the area for proper installation. Property owners agree to pay such additional charge. If circumstances unforeseen or undisclosed substantially alter the purpose of the contract or make it impossible to perform, Basement Repair Specialists, LLC shall be entitled to all labor and material costs incurred up to the time of such discovery. Basement Repair Specialists, LLC assumes that gravel, stone or other underground debris will not be encountered. If such conditions are found, it may result in additional charges for extra labor.

SCOPE OF WORK

Company will provide the labor and materials necessary to perform the work outlined in this Contract. No work shall be done nor material furnished except as specified or subsequently agreed to in writing. The scope of work recommended is based upon observations during our inspection and information provided by homeowner. We reserve the right to make modifications necessary in our work or materials used. Any methods, materials or procedures discussed by our specialists are for general use and individual circumstances may require modifications during the installation process.

NOTE: The price quote is guaranteed for 30 days from the date of this proposal and is subject to change thereafter

NOTICE OF WISCONSIN LIEN RIGHTS

AS REQUIRED BY THE WISCONSIN CONSTRUCTION LIEN LAW, BASEMENT REPAIR SPECIALISTS, LLC HEREBY NOTIFIES OWNER THAT PERSONS OR COMPANIES PERFORMING, FURNISHING, OR PROCURING LABOR, SERVICE, MATERIALS, PLANS, OR SPECIFICATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION ON OWNER'S LAND MAY HAVE LIEN RIGHTS ON OWNER'S LAND AND BUILDINGS (AT THE ADDRESS ON THE FRONT OF THIS DOCUMENT) IF NOT PAID. THOSE ENTITLED TO LIEN RIGHTS, IN ADDITION TO BASEMENT REPAIR SPECIALISTS, LLC ARE THOSE WHO CONTRACT DIRECTLY WITH THE OWNER OR THOSE WHO GIVE THE OWNER NOTICE WITHIN 60 DAYS AFTER THEY FIRST PERFORM, FURNISH OR PROCURE LABOR, SERVICES, MATERIALS, PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION. YOU AS OWNER PROBABLY WILL RECEIVE NOTICES FROM THOSE WHO FURNISH LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, AND SHOULD GIVE A COPY OF EACH NOTICE RECEIVED TO YOUR MORTGAGE LENDER, IF ANY. BASEMENT REPAIR SPECIALISTS, LLC AGREES TO COOPERATE WITH THE OWNER'S LENDER, IF ANY, TO SEE THAT ALL POTENTIAL LIEN CLAIMANTS ARE DULY PAID.

Owner's Right to Cancel

You may cancel this agreement by mailing a written notice to **Basement Repair Specialists, LLC** at 1400 S. Van Dyke Rd., Appleton, WI 54914 before midnight of the third business day after you signed this agreement. If you wish, you may use this page as that notice by writing "I hereby cancel" and adding your name and address. A duplicate of this page is provided by the seller for your records.

Initial:	
----------	--

Payment Terms:

Basement Repair Specialists, LLC REQUIRES A DOWN PAYMENT BEFORE THIS WORK WILL BE ADDED TO THE JOB LIST. The unpaid balance is DUE ON DATE OF INSTALLATION to Job Foreman unless otherwise specified in writing. A delinquency charge of 1 %% per month will be charged on all accounts past due (annual percentage of 18%). Any changes from the work agreed upon will be valid only if the changes and price hereof are agreed to in writing by both parties.

PERMIT FEES OR GOVERNMENT REQUIRED ENGINEERING FEES, IF ANY, WILL BE BILLED AT COST AT THE END OF PROJECT.

Acceptance of Proposal

The above price, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted. Basement Repair Specialists, LLC is authorized to do the work as specified. Payments will be made as stated above. This proposal may be withdrawn by Basement Repair Specialists, LLC at any time, before the contract is fully executed. The undersigned agrees to pay all costs of collection and actual attorneys' fees in enforcing this agreement.

Homeowner		_	Date	
Basement Repair, Specialist		_	Date:	
Basement Repair, Authorized Representative			Date:	
	DICCOURT	AVISALEAN.		



Toll Free: 855-554-RAIN (7246) Fully Insured, License # BC686374

UDC License #1141290, Fully Insured

sement N

Chronology of the step-by-step claim and response interaction between consumers and contractors/suppliers

Step One: Notice of Claim - At least 90 working days before commencing an action against a contractor or window or do or supplier or manufacturer, a claimant must deliver a written notice of the alleged defect to the contractor.

Step Two: Contractor's Response - The contractor will have 15 working days (or 25 working days if it involves a defect involving a window or door supplier) to provide the claimant with a written: (1) offer to repair or remedy the defect; (2) offer to settle the claim with a monetary payment; (3) offer of a combination of (1) and (2); (4) statement that the contractor rejects the claim and the reasons for rejecting the claim; or (5) proposal to inspect the alleged defect or perform any necessary testing.

Step Three: Claimant's Response - If the contractor rejects the claim, the claimant may proceed to commence an action against the contractor. The claimant must serve written notice on the contractor within 15 working days if he or she either accepts any offer or rejects an offer. Note that if the claimant has a claim against a window or door supplier or manufacturer, the claimant should contact the supplier to ensure that the supplier received a notice of the claim from the contractor.

Step Four: Contractor's Supplemental Response - If the claimant rejects the offer, the contractor has five working days to provide a written supplemental offer or a notice that no additional offer will be made.

Step Five: Claimant's Response - If the contractor has provided the claimant written notice that no additional offer will be made, the claimant may commence a lawsuit or other action against the contractor. If the claimant has received a supplemental offer from the contractor, the claimant must respond within 15 working days.

More Highlights

- · Claimants may accept settlement offers, accept them in part, or reject offers, doing so via detailed written notice.
- . The law does not apply where there is no contract to construct, as in the case of purchasing an existing home.
- · Remedies to claims may involve repairs, monetary payment, or a combination or repairs and payments.
- · Contractors and suppliers have the right to inspect and, as appropriate, test alleged defects.
- · Access must be provided in a timely fashion for inspections, tests, and repairs.
- · Additional claims made or discovered after an original claim are treated as separate in terms of time and process.
- . There is a different timetable and process for the claims and responses if a contractor seeks contribution from a supplier.
- · Failure by the claimant, contractor, or supplier to follow the "Right to Cure Act" can result in delay or dismissal of legal or arbitration actions.

The Wisconsin Department of Commerce does not discriminate on the basis of sex, race, religion, age,national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual orientation, or physical, mental emotional or learning disability. Reasonable accommodation, including the provision of informational material in an alternative format, will be provided for qualified individuals with disabilities upon request. Contact the Safety and Buildings Division at 608-266-3151, or TTY 608-264-8777.

Wisconsin's Framework for Successful Communications Between Consumers and

2005 Wisconsin Act 201, the "Right to

Cure Law," says that

Contractors



consumers at the time of contracting for construction or remodeling work for dwellings must be provided with this brochure describing requirements for making any future claims of construction defects.

The "Right to Cure Law" also provides timetables and steps to help solve disputes and misunderstandings between consumers and contractors related to residential construction and remodeling, before going to court or arbitration.

People who feel they have a claim concerning defective workmanship or materials need to provide written notice to contractors or suppliers before any legal action may be filed. The contractors and suppliers have the opportunity and the responsibility to respond to claims.

commerce.wi.gov sconsin

This brochure highlights some

of the provisions of the "Right to Cure" Law, and is not a complete description of the law, and is not a substitute for legal representation.

SBD-10845 (V4-R09/13/06)

Madison 608-886-2728 Milwaukee 414-630-9494

JDC License #1141290, Fully Insured

Notice Concerning Construction Defects

Wisconsin law contains important requirements you must follow before you may file a lawsuit for defective construction against the contractor who constructed your dwelling or completed your remodeling project or against a window or door supplier or manufacturer. Section 895.07 (2) and (3) of the Wisconsin statutes requires you to deliver to the contractor a written notice of any construction conditions you allege are defective before you file your lawsuit, and you must provide your contractor or window or door supplier the opportunity to make an offer to repair or remedy the alleged construction defects. You are not obligated to accept any offer made by the contractor or window or door supplier. All parties are bound by applicable warranty provisions.

The Wisconsin Department of Commerce prepared this brochure, but does not investigate, arbitrate, or judge consumer-contractor/supplier disputes. Those disputes are solved through the "Right to Cure Law" process, by the state's court system, and, for alterations and additions, the Home Improvement Practices Code, ATCP 110, of the state Department of Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection.



The "Right to Cure Law" provides the steps and timetables to be followed in resolving any claims of dwelling construction defects by consumers against contractors or suppliers. Claims must be pursued through the "Right to Cure Law" process before arbitration or before legal action.

If no agreement has been reached concerning the alleged defect after the structured exchange of communications between a claimant and the contractor or supplier, according to the "Right to Cure Law" process, the claimant may file a legal action in court or go to arbitration.

Construction defects can involve workmanship, materials, or code requirements in new construction or remodeling, but not maintenance or repairs.

Consumers and contractors or suppliers are bound by warranty terms for products or services. A warranty can define a construction defect.

A dwelling is any premise or portion of a premise that is used as a home or place of residence. This also includes existing driveways, sidewalks, swimming pools, patios, porches, detached garages, etc.

Claims are a request or demand to remedy a construction defect caused by a contractor or supplier. Claims may be made by owners, tenants, or property associations.

Claimants have a number of responsibilities in making timely specific written claims to contractors and suppliers.



Contractors are persons who enter into written or verbal contracts to construct or remodel a dwelling. Suppliers are persons who manufacture or provide windows or doors for a dwelling.

The steps for claims and responses are defined in the "Right to Cure Law." Claims must include specific written description of alleged defects and evidence to substantiate the nature and cause of defects. Responses to claims and other written communications must also be specific to allegations and evidence.

Contractors or suppliers must respond to a written claim within a set number of working days either by offering to repair or remedy in some fashion, by requesting an opportunity to inspect, by involving a supplier, or by rejecting the claim.

2005 Wisconsin Act 201 may be found on the Department of Commerce Web site, as can a PDF copy of this brochure: http://commerce. wi.gov/ SB/SB-Div Publications.html. Contact legal counsel for more information on the "Right to Cure Law," and consumer and contractor rights and responsibilities.



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 6/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

	If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).											
PRODUCER					CONTACT							
Spectrum Insurance Group					NAME: Kristin Boevers PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): 920-426-2431 FAX (A/C, No): 920-385-0855							
PO Box 3395					F-MAII				920-38	5-0855		
Oshkosh WI 54903						ADDRES	ss: Kristin.bo	evers@spect	ruminsgroup.com			
								RDING COVERAGE		NAIC#		
INICI	חבה				BASEREP-01		RA: Western	National Inst	irance Co		15377	
	IRED Sem	nent Repair Specialists LLC			Brocker of	INSURE						
140	00 S	S Van Dyne Rd				INSURER C:						
Ap	pleto	on WI 54914				INSURER D:						
						INSURE	RE:					
						INSURE	RF:		DEV//01011 1111110ED			
_					NUMBER: 1727593462	VE DEE	N ICCUED TO		REVISION NUMBER:	IE DOI	ICV DEDICE	
		IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIE ATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY F										
С	ERTI	IFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY	PER1	AIN,	THE INSURANCE AFFORD	ED BY	THE POLICIES	S DESCRIBE				
		USIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH		CIES. SUBR		BEEN R	POLICY EFF	PAID CLAIMS. POLICY EXP				
INSR LTR		TYPE OF INSURANCE	INSD	WVD	POLICY NUMBER		(MM/DD/YYYY)	(MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT			
Α	X	COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY			CPP1239223		6/21/2020	6/21/2021	EACH OCCURRENCE DAMAGE TO RENTED	\$ 1,000		
		CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR							PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$ 500,0	00	
									MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,000		
									PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000	,000	
		N'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:							GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000	,000	
	X	POLICY PRO- JECT LOC							PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000	,000	
	ļ	OTHER:							COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT	\$	202	
Α	_	TOMOBILE LIABILITY			CPP1235281		6/21/2020	6/21/2021	COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000	,000	
	Х	ANY AUTO OWNED SCHEDULED						BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$			
		AUTOS ONLY AUTOS NON-OWNED							BODILY INJURY (Per accident) PROPERTY DAMAGE	\$		
		AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY							(Per accident)	\$		
										\$		
Α	X	UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR			UMB1040873		6/21/2020	6/21/2021	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000	,000	
		EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MAD							AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000	,000	
	WOF	DED X RETENTION \$ 10,000							V PER OTH	\$		
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N			WCV1032044			6/21/2020	6/21/2021	X PER OTH- STATUTE ER				
	OFF	PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE N	N/A						E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 500,0		
	If ves	ndatory in NH) es, describe under	'							\$ 500,0		
	DÉS	SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below							E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 500,0	00	
DEC	CDIDT	TION OF OREDATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEIN	N FC (A CORD	A04 Additional Damarka Cahadu	la	attacked if many	!!	-4\			
DES	CRIPI	TION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHI	LES (ACORD	101, Additional Remarks Schedu	ie, may be	attached if more	e space is require	ea)			
	DTIF	FIGATE LIGHTER				CANC	TILLATION:					
CE	KIIF	FICATE HOLDER				CANC	ELLATION					
						SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.						
		*** FOR REFERENCE OF	NLY *			_	RIZED REPRESE					
						100	emel Za	li-				